
*** 
DGS 
THI O(lllAIUMlNT OP 
DlNUlAL ll"VICI• 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation No: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued; December 22. 2016 

* * * W~AR~ 
w.sl'.llNGTOH 

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on December 22, 
2016. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Pre-Proposal Conference Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards (Exhibit 1) 

By: ;;I~.//btf/ Date: 
Elouise Fripp 
Lead Contract Specialist 

- End of Amendment No. 1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * W E AR E 
WASHINGT ON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OliNlil'lllU. a"E"RVIOEit 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TAT/ON TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

_.._.,__,.___,,l--=C'-'--""""-'-=-="'-"-'--'---"-..,J-'..l...l""-"-""""'--"----'-'--"-'--'-'-:...:__-----1--=:.__,r_-=-'-'-~-4-"'-'-'-'-'-'l ',...c; • (_ ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES J.11(_ NO o 
Is your company a certified business en erpr ise? YES o NO 'E::._ 
Type of services performed: --=-I~__,___t0~V--+-S~!l_t"_U~t'_--1----..------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---~----

YES ;t, 
YES ~ 

NOD 
NOD 

Name:JE.NN1f e£- FfuitM Phone: ______ _ 
Company: JN"T'FJlf~ "1=-N?ttNf='[;.f.-tN4 
Email Address: JENN If~ Ii> ~l{ref?,:Fttt.§£NCr.1J..tU/l.1NG . (,of'. t 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: _,_'('1_._.'E--.-P__,_/~f_._p _________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sJbcontractor? SU 8 

Name:--=-"'="---"""-"-'---'-""""-""'""""'""'"'-''-'-""""-=.....___._ __ 
Company: _ __..:<....>.<o...i---....:::._....-~::;,_:;,=¥'--:----1:=~=;--,___,.....__ _______ _ 

Email Address:_....u,~...a.....!lo.d..~~~~~!._..4..Ji,...IL___,l,,~...:::..=~-·-=CaYV\=:....:.....---=--
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Ma· YES ~NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed: ~A~G~c~h--------+------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~-"-'-'--'b=--------

Page LofJD 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:____,_...__ ............. ~-..-~------=----- Phone: 202- '212- -b0S' I 

Have you registered fort Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified bu iness nte -prise? 

YES ~ NO o 
YESAi NO o 

I, ' 

Type of services performed: --l---'--"-C_._._._1 _._,_~=· __,,,___._'-----"'---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __,__~~-----

2. Name: 'Ro}'C!Oc. ~omao Phone: 2-oL-SS-J--7?->~(;;, 
Company: Salli~ DC LL. C. 
Email Address: \/Y:n 1na"~ ~::.c If~ s Ldc · <o r0 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO P< 
Is your company a certified busine s ent~rprise? . YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: Gv./ /;:V'Wi ,n e.en fl.fi L ~ tVt?!j 1Y1 0i 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontfactor?J 5 u 6J 

Name: 
-#-~~:....-~-=-.--=1--~----,,--

C om pan y: _.31E.1.-L11L~~--1'!!::..:.,'-4~.._,.._._..1...:'-L--l-_._.~..l..IECL-!...........,c..!..L-L.--
Email Address:_j!JlOJU~~U~j'.!l~:J..ltl:~:!Q~==----­
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES -rj" NO o 
YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: ~M~e~P~+~E~P ________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ S~V_& _ ___ _ 

Name: ___ ,,__-,-P_dL_~ ___ -;==.. Phone: (ZJ "E!J - 7 '/ye) 3 
Company: LU 
Email Address :._ ':A-fl.;..L...>.L..£...::.>6<=-:-'-'-""'--....:::..--j..:.-..=:.,.o::...,,a....:::....:...=.=>........:::.=<---+___,.. 

Have you registere for the Constant Contact -Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: __ C,_._c:__-____________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~;?~vl? _______ _ 

Page.2..ofJO 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * Wt: ARE 
W.6.SM INGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Oli Pl lf._llAI. •"(1•11,1'lC!IHll 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: c;d c,..) a Rc";?t Phone: 20-z- zr..t Cf- 5(0 ( 
Company: £tn.t V>-e "'B k u.1o 'z:,. s A .... c.L.~ -6-r -+ s 
Email Address: ed.w110 e i;.Vi>n ~""-"S! f-ec,/n{)-s ·co""' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES }(' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: --------'---A'"'-""--='-'---L,-'--------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f "'·1 rn ·z 

2. Name: Ste.c;tntd\ 1c .. o\'~ Phone: 2.01•"'0o .. z&~ei 
Company: EU CAf''\c.\ se~"''u.l, 'Pu.c 
Email Address: e."""'"e. e.c \\,M(\t,d , C0\¥11. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [!""" NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES cl" NO o 
Type of services performed: C.¥ l>cd(c.~ .; h\IWC.\'\W\CM~\ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~S-'-'-~~------

3. Name:0N~~-<: Phone: ~02-. 2-~ /Lf3~ 
Company: 6:: / f:::. ,..At.J-
Email Address: j fcez(_)-<-f @ (i± l~-c <LJ ~ c_ .c'1'Y' 

4. 

Have you regis'itred forthi Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 15 
Is your company a certified busine~ enterpri~,e? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: -~6:--=---n..e~._,.yv>-'------J'.' __________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: ?~,-> ...... ~\'2.!0i0'5~1~ 
Company: G tz-1 H.i>-< ± PA.f2-Brt, 
Email Address: . b .... ~~ ~,._~ e.. 

Phone: 30 \· "i" 'l S l o0~0 

Have you registered for the Constant ntact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 

NO~ 

NO rn-
Type of services performed: --=-A-~_='-l--'-'---'1-r-=e--=cr"-'--~--------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~-------

Page~ofj 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WE ARi;. 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Oi~ B R.A t. SllAYHl ft6 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: E~ ~~ovM Phone:~l -SZS--•Sb() 
Company: ~(LLe--) Lv, l 1 tl-l<vt ) ~ .._, ~'l • 

Email Address: E ~ t2 ovA_..11('4_,, CoAJt_&c--...../v~' l I 1 ~vv. ~ -~-A--i 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-M~iling List? YES ~NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: ~1 6 ~ bvt 1 [ 0 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P~( VV'\i=-. 

/ /'... _~ ' 

Name: i lf/JFL~vMJ-r .P!ne: rJi>~-60'4,,. tf;io f..L:z.:; 
Company: eSi?-1,A- '7zzeuVT £ibi I~ ~WI~) 
Email Address: h~A06ei11.Qiw1&&z. ?NV'\. 
Have you registered for the Constantdontact E-Mailing List? YES iz:i/' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: ~¢.ub'T. . -ltl°J&i 1J~ 1Jy, 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -"b.!2""""""""="'------

Name: lilt,'/ J-/:1e_S Phone:c202-S/?-./ti?c 
Company: fl: s _$ c1 rv b 'oA s 
Email Address: 1 <I ic? c0J\ s.s 0 I v"hov'! 5 -l l (,,. l. 0 •A.of 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES M.. NO o 
Type of services performed: Lo u - lJ o I ~4()}. -~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Y~e_) ____ _ 

Name: fllf>tcVi'A be/V\ t11.e-1t Phone: 2'02. .--C/4'7 - CJ l S / 
Company: /,L-a-0 A Y ?'-- 1Z:f ~ 
Email Address: ' 'l:?!eevi ()if}' @ Le0 o- <A~t'j · (.FYV\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO/)£. 
Is your com~any a certified bus!:~t~rprisf!? " /J YES J~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~ili __ ;~~-'-·1e_Clfl/U __ UC __ ~--~--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f"' /l.U-1,;::::e; 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL B!RVICE6 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: '{5?--tcC.. t-h.,}.A~-(l.i[...:-1.. Phone: 1°·~ '-f1. i I..\-;-- s1 
Company: ~ <; SoLv\10 "-..l~ '-'- ~ 

Email Address: ~n.vN\~\-\..'?.L-1.(Q2_,-r\t;; soi...u-nu.N"'> - .:'..LC- - CDl'v\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed : L ovJ vo'I.-) Ac1"-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~S~'-'_& _____ _ 

2. Name: f''l.t-r,t.1< c.irv~ Phone: 2oi.-zs1-•u•t~ 

Company: A M"T" t="~ ;n.<>.e.'"J 

Email Address: r<nJ~Qc,.rv\-el'.!l•N'.U''J. Cc>'"\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES CV NO D 

YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ____ s_i.1r_~~_J_c._1_v_i \ ________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ ~_..,_'b ____ _ 

3. Name: :i.:.~c 5c.\;i. Phone: 

4. 

--------

Company: AP<t E.'"')·~~ 

Email Address: rs .. 1a@ c,...,,Ae,,.} • ..--.,. c"-.. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE-S 11'.'.J NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES [3"" NO o 
Type of services performed: --~s "-"-~__,__'--{ ~-'-""_· 1 ______ ____ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .>v'!> 

Name: Phone: 
---->...--h'---;--TT'-_,_-'-'-""""'----''------~ --------

Company :~=--i--'--. .......... '""t=--=-----..-------------~ 
Email Address :-t.1 ,..!,l.4-(,,....J~~~*'"~""""'o.J.l4......._.L...:...............,:......!..!.Jl\l\..-=--------+­
Have you registered for the C I s ant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NOD 

NO ~ Is your company a certified busi.nli!s~enterprise? YES o 
Type of services performed : __ VJ_L--_______ _ _____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? yr i tlA L.--

Page~ofJ9 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * WEARE 
WASMINGT ON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL 8ERVICE8 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HA VE 'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ) P.b/N1 ff;.,f=: Rrn-M 
Company: I Nif,ZrJ\?A:;. £ Nu IN Ff /?i Al{.,, 

Phone: --------

Email Address: , JP NN/ f£g.-f ti) lNTEf-'FC16EFNf.it NE-Gt-1Nl ·Co M 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ya' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: __._1--_.1_..E-"'-'P.___,,__l +::P_,_r __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a sJbcontractor? __ s~· U~R?~----

N ame: ~(1 Oo...v ;e7 Phone: { 7/-z__f3 '/ l/20 
Company: fo" /-la. fo l? + !fs.£. o Lr'()\ Tf"_ 
Email Address: d °' v j e..> ed e I r7> fl hG\ v'1 pll11 . C-off} 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact
1

E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified busin~s~ enterprise? .- YES ,( NO o _ 
Type of services performed: C 1 Vt f -<f- f>f-rt1 c iu ro. I t:::w·1111et"rt'r'fl'1 , 6l /l/&c ( 11 S// tYf-r e> t1 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 5q b 

7 
n 

Name: To"" £5;-il.IZtJ'.f\ Phone: ~ L-/O L/J~ P(Cf cf" 
Company: <O r-y, 11 I c '.J {p, ,.,.Jf?A.cJ.o(l 
Email Address: ~o"'=1. '3 ;:z 2 IJ /2. @ J;@ GeuN L- f Y. loM 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Li t? YES i( NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: _G~C-------~------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ A_~_J:_M-"'-r ___ _ 

Name: An {i )}py1 Phone: 5.f/ V 1 1r 2( 
Company: , 
Email Address: of 11;<2 • ' P"S .J'd u i ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-'rVIailing ist? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~ \ 1 [ YES o 
Type of services performed: )fCV~~ Qe~\5 fi I t'\ ~ I 1e f( ~~ ~t 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a slll6'contractoh _c .... 5,.....fu ....... \,_g,.__ ____ _ 

I (J~ 

NO ~ 
NO ~(g' 

Page lo_ ofJ!) 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~AR~ 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OIE .. I RA~ •tillll liil' IQE.8 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Name: 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

--~"-----#--#----=-------~ 

Company:___,=.._c~-'l"'"::+.-w._...b"".._.,J-Lof-#-~"-"-'~'--"--''-------11...-'--=-"-"-l--=->~.,_--
Email Address:-1-~.....,'-4""'1~~""'#-l~.__._..__,,_"""-''-"-..___ ___ ---if. __ _ 

Have you regist d for · e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o / NO ~ 
Is your company a certified busin,i~S enterpris:l_- YES II' NO o 
Type of services performed: lXJllftYll C77Drl ltl.~/1:'!"1Mtf-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ fl"--'w'-..z·M.~4.e,,,, __ "----

2fJZ ~ ?-&f/b N ame . ....:::.<l=o::.j...l<:µJL":j.-"-""--....:....:,,:::..=.:::..ia~-'-""1...1.L<'l""-=::.... 
Company:-~¥\!i.~..\.__~~i'2\.-V-h~W.CA-<=---1....,,J..J.~~~~----­
Email Address :___,.'--'-'<-="-l.-LI<--"""1.-\,l.,.£J<...L>.:.,..c_..""°--'.-=.c'-"--"'>:.IZ_--"--''--'.\--""-""'-"-------

Have you regis nstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: __,,C;=~ ...... ...... ·---------.,=.------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~Yl t.Ue ..... 

Name: -:£f..1 N /I/\ I tnr\l AAJ(J Phone: S-7 / -.2-5 q-q t 02 
Company: ·-t N~ C 'N S\1<.Ul fl() N 
Email Address: Yh ( VJ a n U (::-CCO• lOW'\ 

Have you registered fc the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified bu~irwss enterprise? 

YES o NO o/ 
YES q" N o\)2'(" 

Type of services performed: _(J]-----'--'G-=-----------~----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___,_,.l~ _ _ Vlrr-f__~· ~--

I 

·-Z.OJ. - 31"3:> - F3/{:; Name: {fr.w/111 ltly-a s Phone: 
Company: /llf.iHr;;5 C,11vL.¥' /h1. 1~1-11J7;-Cf""J; 

Email Address: - i . 12.; 9 h aa.r . coVn 

Have you registered for the onstant ontact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES r;;i/ NO o 
YES o NO~ 

Type of services performed: __ li~P_·l_H~1/_~_7_/l/vZ.E, __ -·. _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~...;..-. _~·~"'-------

Pagel:oflO 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~ ARE 
WASl-llNGT ON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Oii Ntl fil" I. 11.""t!CIU' 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: (ZQ':f ft\iTS.ON Phone: 30\ '233~'L.::f4 
Company: G~SVJ\ 
Email Address : 12.0SF- · tN\S.~~31lk-J$k':A · C.OV\I\ 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO pt. 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO cyc-
Type of services performed: _q+c.-+/_c_M_/._J::::>~B""---'-. --....,,...-------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P'21M.&.__ . 

Name 
- -....._.__--------'-----~----~ 

Company:-1..o"'-'----_,__""""''f---=-"'--'-=~""""'°"'"""-"-'-"'o.:.._::'---"'"lr'-7--+=-!.:.....::..-w....a="""'--­
Email Address :.......,.<.='---':.L-~~<....:...::=-.::...:..:..._:....:....;"""""=__....,_...L!,...;=....:"""""~....:.'-'(.,,,_C>'\J\.""""-"'-" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified busines enterP,r ise? YES o NO JC! 
Type of services performed: ____ '1--"--'-M___,.--=---e..__-~-~-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _.p---=----=-------"=-----

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- ai ling List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES !:!" NO o 
YES D NO D 

Type of services performed: ce5tt.J b--,LQ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '9z. \ \N'\ C:: 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ 

Company: ________ ____________ _ _ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page~ ofl0 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * wi;: ARi;: 
WASM INGT ON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
O BNlll'I AL • Efl VICIEI 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

\ A Sign-in Sheet 

Name: -s:J & f:t IL=~ /_,Le- Phone:(Zo z..) Z•\f'- ~] /) J 
Company: Z]:,:b~"' ef'Jr'..L+ <. &.~ )~-u .. k 
Email Address: t.J l~ )J v.. ,_( - ' \. ....... 

Have you registere the Constant Con act E-Mailing List? YES IB"'""' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: ----------------­
Interested in biddin as rime or a subcontractor? --------

Name: Phone:?/s'J f 2C£:<) 
Company:__,_..~-'-:+-1-+---'-'~o=.L.~...-----'------<-? ______ _ 
Email Address: / 
Have you register onstant C ntact E-Mailing List? YES o _,.Ne~ 
Is your company a certified busine~ m ?re? YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: 80 )~ _p 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: ~/t:.t+Q<c., f'1;.(M,,,,.,_,t>) Phone: (Z~1.J f7~ - l'1'1'i 
Company:~0~\4_A _________________ _ 
Email Address: 'f:114iUu1~Nt.>J e...l:k;.t.~~VTl'P."''-""' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 0"' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES i.ef NO ~ 
Type of services performed: _•"f~&-~t-J-~ __ ICI>_'-' ___________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S'-4.!?,t.'\)""~~ • 

Name: ______________ Phone: _ ___ _ __ _ 
Company: ________________ ___ ___ _ 

Email Address: --------- - -----------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - - - --------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * W!;; ARi; 
W A SMINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
01S NIJll.«it. lil'l\,l lCl lll 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES COOLIDGE SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-17-CS-0036 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
December 21, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

~~:;~n~~~f'~ 
Email Addre ~ ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES YNO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise~/ YE~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~JL_qq'~.(_ ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?_.~--~-------

Name: f S!t i tJ~ :y~i Z.-o Z -15:9"" ~~qy 
Company: ~\.1o.l En51:c.~r; ,..4 
Email Address: _ ___........_....._· ....:.N....:....>o.o.....:;jt....4~..s..-.;)-..o.-......... ~---------
Have you registered for the Constant ntact E-Mailing List? YES Ji![' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES jZ' NO o 
Type of services performed: t-\ E? g r P G"J '" l!!.C r ;,, ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S".,.. ~ J 

Name: Phone: latlJ) 4oq .. 550 'L-
Company: \ \ JaJ . 
Email Address: a..c · ~ / 
Have you registered fo: the Co~stant Contac~ E- ai ling List? YES o )'JO g' 
Is your company a certified busmess enterpnse? YES cV' NO o 
Type of services performed: A rtc.M l fEC11AVl.J: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'icstiJ 

Name: Phone: 
~--------------- --------

Company: ______________________ _ 
Email Address: 

--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 
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Paul Bradshaw 
Principal 

7 '-J (~ 1 frl5 1 1.~ 1 11 / \\' !'I !I iP 

Silw : S1" i11g. ,\II l J. '1<.J IO 
10! ~(j-1 2/.{H l ., '.() J '.lh) 22;·r:- t 
k\\.rl :rH!(:!~: l .-1 11 ! r•l!ctl k•y. l ( Jlf1 

G+P 
GRIMM AND PARKER 

1172 0 Bel tsville Drive, Suite 600 
Calverton, Maryland 20705 

Dir 240.965.0753 
Tel 30 1.595. 1000 

pbradshaw@gparch.com 

"w.1m1· 1\ 11,1111!\' 
011N "" llu•int•< .' Vt•o·,./11j1nt<'OI 

<> ,\J,11l.1·1mg 
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:lCl / ~'. ( 1 un ·; 1 ~ :?02 :- ~~Ci ~ HI ~,' I 
~ 02 ~09 ~:iOl <. 

EDUCATJONAL SYSTEMS .PL\;\iN IN(} 

v~r i?1i an1 iVL Ri cha r dt'O\) , P h. D. 
P 1 c ~ i f l <·nt 

• ~!) Ol cl ;:-lul'lJlHJl i\ lsb 1~d i~d 

Slll [i~ l tl J 

r~ 1 lll.~t'f.JJH Ui 
r;;... 11 l 

,\nn:qJn !i~ ;\f[) ~J l!il f 1111.h<:l .!11.I"> 

www. educa t ion a lsyste1nsplrmn ing.com 

TOM BIZZARRI 
Sr. Project Manager 

240.399.2000 
240.552.8297 
202.427.8598 
240.399.200i 
TomBizzarri@grunley.com 

GRUNLEV CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500 
Rockville, MD 20850 

GRUNLEY 

Daniel P. Davies 

ttaJ?el8H 
\A\\c• ..,,, P1 ... nl1 l~t! 

Vice President, Business Development 

900 7th Street, NW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20001 

Celebrating 40 year~' 
T 202.898.1999 ext. 4032 
c 571 .213.1426 CIVIL I STRUCTURAL I PM/CM 

ddavies@delonhampton.com 
www.delonhampton.com 

Offices: Washington, DC I Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD I Atlanta, GA 

AllCHOEClURE • PIANNJNG • E/'IGINEERING • INIERtOl!S 
~U DHABI • AllANTA • AUSTIN • BEUING • CHICAGO 
COUEGE SIATION • COf1PUS CHlllSli • DAUAS • OAMMAM 
DOHA • FLINr • FORT WORTH • HONG KONG • HONOlUlU 
HOUSTON • lAJIJSING • lAS VEGAS • lOS ANGELES 
MIAMI • MILPITAS • MINNEAPOl.IS • OMAHA • ORANGE 
lllYAOli • SACRAMENTO • SAN ANTONIO • SAN M'lllCOS 
TAMPA • WACO • WASl-UNGTON DC • WEST PALM BEACH 

Melissa 8. Bennett, AIA 
MARKET SECTOR LEADER - EDUCATION 

Tenlh FJOOr, 1201 CCH'llleCllcul Avenue, NW. Washington, DC 20036. USA 
202.861.~600 F 202.872.8530 0 202.955.9151 C 617. 620.2639 
MBSemell@leoadoly,com www.leoodaly.com 

*~ OJudO~ 

Neil Hayes 

4201 Connecticut Ave. NW #650 

Washington. OC 20008 

coll: 202-579-1631 

tel : 101 - 652- 1040 

fax : 202· 355-6350 

hayu@h ss ol utlon s- llc .com 

DC Certified Business Enterprise 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Essi Najafi 

Executive Vice Pres ident 
Principal 

essin@theges.com 



Bryce Humphrey 

e. 
410 I Connec<lcut Ave , NW #650 

Washington, DC 20008 

cell: 703-'431-4537 

tel: 102-652-1040 

Ofu t \o<' 
fax: 102-355-6350 

bhu mph rey@h nol utlons-11 c. com 

DC Certified Business Enterprise 

[nJSMOOT 
C C> N S T R ~ C T I C> N' COMPANY OF WASHINGTON, DC 

Peiforming with Excellence to Maximize Client Success 

JACQUELYN S. WASIDNGTON, LEED AP 
Senior Prcco.nslruction Manager 

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW• Suite 940 •Washington, DC 20015 
202.243.6688 •Fax 202.243.6689 •Cell 202.351.1071 

e-mail: jwashington@srsmoot.com 

SOLTESZ DC, LLC 

R >XA A A ROMAN P 
: " ·~in ~1e111Li, ''11,, ng1nee 
rroman@solteszdc.corn 

1325 G Street, NW, Sui te 500 , Washington, DC 20005 

c' 202.552.7386 (' 407.276 .1779 

Sarah Woodhead; AIA, NCARB: . 
K-12 Education Leader 
Principal 

swoodhead@dlrgroup.com 
m: 202/203-8803 

~DLR Group I S:orcJ . 
Architeclure Engineering Planning Interiors • · 

. . . . . . .. .. . .... .. . . . . .. . . . .. . .. . ' . .. .. . . . . . .. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
0 I 0 0 t • + t 

. . . .. . . . . . 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Suren Gosine 

Senior Marketing Coordinator 
Associate 

SurenG@theges.com 

AMTLLC 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

AND LAND SURVEYORS 

* * * --A DC Certified Business Enterprise 
#LSZ9344062014 

JOSE SOLIZ 
SENIOR PROJECT MA NAGER 

/'HO.VE 202-289-4545 l·~~X 202-289-5051 CELL 240-994- 1456 
t:-IHA//, jso/iz~mle11gilleel'i11g. com 

JOG STREET, NE, SUITE 430 • WASHINGTON, DC 20002 

DENNIS L. ROBERTS, II 
VP, Business Development 

DRoberts@ReStl.com 
(5 71) 243-4259 

Washington, DC •Baltimore, MD •Dallas, TX• Fort Lauderdale, FL 

JENNlFEFi PH/~.M 
Marketing Coordinator 

2000 M STREET NW 

SUITE 270 

WASHINGTON, DC 20036 

WASflll•JGl·.-m 202.3 70 9530 

jenniferp@interfaceeng .co m 
www inter faceeng ineering co m 

INTERFACE 
ENGINEERING 



Turner 
Erin L. Mignano 
Business Development 

Building the Future 

Clare Archer 
Senior Manager 

c;1LBANI:: llUILl>ING COMl'ANY 

· 1100 N Glebe Road 
Suite 1000 
Arl ington, VA 2220 1 
Tel : 703-312-7246 
Cell: 301-502-6703 
carcher@gilbaneco.com 

WWW.GILBANECO.COM 

Kerri e Frymi re 
Marketing 
Associate 

Perkins Eastman 
One Thomas Circle , NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20005 

k.frym ire@perkinseastman com 

Turner Construction Company 
11413 Isaac Newton Square 
Reston, VA 20190 
main: 703.841.5200 
direct: 703.841.7071 
mobile : 571.259.9157 
email: emignano@tcco.com 

QUIN N EVANS 
A Q C l-l lTEC T S 

JEANINE M QUAGLIA 

PRINCIPAL, DIRECTOR OF MARKETING 

jquaglia@quir:inevans com 

2121 WA RD PLAC E, NW, 4Hl FLOOR 

WASMINGTON, DC 20037 

0 202 298 6700 

D 202 591 2550 

M 202 744 2727 

WWW.QUINN EVANS.COM 

t. 202.212.6051 

ARCHITECTS 
WWW. HG AARC H . C DM 

GAVIN D. MYERS, AIA 
PRINC:IPAL 

GAV IN. MYERS @ HGAARCH. CD M 

CE LL 70 3 . 96 3. 1792 

2263 0 D AV I S D RI V E , ST E. l 75 
S TE RLI N G, VA 2 01 6 4 

VI RGI NIA 

703.437. 6 600 

WA SH INGTON, 0 . C . 

2 02 . 393.1 31 6 

M ARYL A ND 

301 .972 .32 86 

Edwin Roa, MBA 
Marketing Director 

DC CBE Firm LSD108481 22018 

SH1nberg. LeVlNQS 

edwin@shinberglevinas.com 
202.244.51 01 x238 
www. shinberglevinas.com 

51 01 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 31 o 
Washington, DC 2001 6 

MDOT MBE Certified 16-388 5503 Burling Court 

Architecture 

Scott B. Stewart 
P1incipal 

P 202.659.2520 x223 

c 240.676.3483 

E scotts@skaengineers.com 

W www.skaengineers.com 

SK&A DC 

Bethesda, MD 20817 

Planning Interiors 

SK&A Slructural Engineers, PLLC 1155 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 800 • Washinglon. DC 20036 

~ Guidepost 
Angela J. Osborne, PCI, MA 

Regional Manager 

Guidepost Solutions LLC 
1130 Connecticut Avenue NW. Suite 520 
Washington. DC 20036 

D: 202.499.4318 
M: 202.580.9858 

aosborne@guidepostsolutions.com 



STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E. 
President 

C: 571-238-0077 
spatt@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical •Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities •Code Compliance 

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington , DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1 831 

www.ecslimited.com 

EJ Sandoval 
Design & Preconstruction Manager 

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. 
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 

301 .963.5000 main 
240 .20 0 .1024 direct 

301 .525.501 3 cell 

301 .963.9779 fax 
esandova\@coakleywilliams.com 

coakleywilliams.com 

C:: C> N S T '.l!t. U C:: T X C> N" COMPANY OF W ASRINGTON, DC 

Peifom1i11g with E.l:cel/e11ce 10 Maximiz Clie111 Success 

JUDY HILL 
Marketing & Communications Manager 

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW• Suite 940 •Washington, DC 20015 
202.243.6688 •Fax 202.243.6689 • Cel.1202.590.3547 

jhill@srsmoot.com 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Abdullah Ayazi 

Director of Operations 
Senior Associate 

AbdullahA@theges.com 

522 ', Whco11<,in Aw ., NW 

Suite 300 

W~'>hin91nn . DC: J. 001', 

. ~ 02 .\lJ 'J -77!l{i oHn•· 

} ()) . \l)') 7111? l, p· 

~ {)} 112 407.2 <t• ll 

\ '\/,_.',f\:,,, ·:·}--:EC. 1::. (Ji:.({ JI)~ 

GRUN LEY 
JEN E. WILLIAMSON 
Senior Marketing Coordinator 

240.399.2000 0 
240.399.3793 0 
240.372.8071 c 
240.399.2002 F 
jenniferwilllamson@grunley.com 

GRUNLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500 
Rockville, MD 20850 

AMTLLC 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

AND LAND SURVEYORS 

PATRICK CRUZ 
ENGINEER 

* * * --A DC Cert(fied Business Enterprise 
#LZ70449072016 

l'll<JNE W2-289·4S4S F,1;.: 102-289-505/ fi -.1/Afl 11cm J.!,lllllt1111gl11e8rl11g.com 

10 G S TREET, '£,SUITE 430 • WASJllNGTO • D · 2Q001 

QUINN EVANS 
A.RC 1-11 TE CT S 

JEFFREY C LUKER, AJA. LEED AP 

PRINCIPAL 

jluker@quinnevans.com 

2121 WA RD PLACE, NW, 4TH FLOOR 

WASHINGTON, DC 20037 

0 202 296 6700 

D 202 591 2509 

M 202 744 7494 

WWW.QUINNEVANS.COM 

Jon A Seavey 
Project Executive 

1100 North Glebe Road, 

Suite 1000 
Arlington, VA 22201 

Cell: 202-258-1436 

Corporate: 925-946-3100 
jseavey@gilbaneco.com 

WWW.GILBANECO.COM 


